April 3C, 1957

¥r, Claud E. Allman
P. O, Box 1590
San ingelo, Texns

Dear Mr, Allman:

The forms C=128, Surveyor's and/or Gas Well
Dedication Plat, which we received in this office for
your #1 Maxey well had been signed by Mr. Jolm Garrett,
Drilling Superintendent of Sage Drilling Conmpany, as
an sgent for you. The plat indicated that 160 acres,
the northeast quarter of Sestion 24/2M-12W, was dedi-
cated to the well for Pietured Cliffs gas production,

If this does not meet with yowr approwal,
please contact us at once,

Yours very truly,

A. R, Kendrick
Engineer, District /3
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